Heru Winanto

From: Edi Ferdiana

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 4:36 PM

To: Arifuddin Rumallang; Suyono Ikram; Heru Winanto

Cc: Tjatoer Joewanto; Ario Wirawan; Akbar Saleh; Recky Hendrawan; Arman Malikmass; Heintje Sekeh; Syahrul Basri; Andi Mauraga; Hananto
Bentar; Iwan H Sulistio; Muhammad Firdaus

Subject: FW: UNDANGAN SUPPLIER MEETING PAMA BBSO, 02 APRIL 2019

Attachments: Data PTTU.xIsx

Importance: High

Team Sales Supv,

Fyi dan tolong cek siapa yang bisa hadir dalam meeting ini, saya expect Pak Arif, Pak Suyono dan Pak Heru bisa hadir sebagai Leader sales cabang / region dan nantinya
share ke Team sales terkait

Pak Heintje / Pak Syahrul, dari Parts bisa di assign siapa satu orang yang bisa mewakili SKAL dan NKAL ?
Tolong konfirmasinya supaya saya bisa koordinasikan ke Pama HO untuk kehadiran TU di quarterly meeting ini, dari HO either saya atau Daus yang akan hadir
Thanks

Edi Ferdiana
Senior Account Manager - Mining

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15 Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822373, 29976620 Ext. 1597 ¢ Mobile: +62 812 553 2814
eferdian@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

From: dimas.ardyansah@pamapersada.com [mailto:dimas.ardyansah@pamapersada.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:17 PM
To: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id>; Hendrikus Alberti Bole <hendrikus.bole@trakindo.co.id>; M Khanif Fahmi <khanif.fahmi@trakindo.co.id>; Nurzaman
<nurzaman@trakindo.co.id>; Febby Laksono Yudiharto <febby.yudiharto@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Firdaus <muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>
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Cc: wayan.sudarsana@pamapersada.com; sumartono@ pamapersada.com; nursanto.ady@pamapersada.com; indriatmoko.tatag@pamapersada.com;
wahyu.kurniawan@pamapersada.com; edy.susiyanto@pamapersada.com; dimasardyansahputra@gmail.com; ismu.mahardika@pamapersada.com
Subject: UNDANGAN SUPPLIER MEETING PAMA BBSO, 02 APRIL 2019

Importance: High

PT. PAMAPERSADA NUSANTARA
SUPPLY MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Hal : UNDANGAN

Dengan hormat,
Dengan ini kami mengundang Bapak/Ibu Tim TRAKINDO untuk menghadiri SUPPLIER MEETING yang akan diadakan pada :

Hari/Tanggal : Selasa, 02 April 2019

Jam :08:00 s/d 10:30 WITA

Tempat : Ruang Meeting PAMA BBSO
Agenda

1. Improvement Support Supply Spare Parts dan Service (30 menit Presentasi Vendor, sisanya Tanya Jawab + Koordinasi)
2. Program Kerja penunjang untuk Support PAMA
3. dan lain-lain

Catatan

Agar Meeting dapat berjalan dengan efektif, Mohon untuk masing-masing PIC yang akan begrabung di acara diatas dan mempersiapkan datanya mengingat pentingnya
Agenda Meeting.

Demikian Undangan kami buat, atas perhatian dan kerjasama Bapak/Ibu kami mengucapkan terima kasih.

Data :

dibantu untuk dapat diberikan feedbacknya

Regards,

Dimas Ardyansah Putra

PT. Pamapersada Nusantara | P : (021) 4602015 ext.1190 | F : (021) 4601916
E-mail : dimas.ardyansah@pamapersada.com

Disclaimer - This message, including any attachments and information contained herein ("Message") may contain confidential and privileged information intended solely for
the use of the individual, entity or company to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee or is not the intended recipient, you must neither take any action
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based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please notify the sender by return Message and immediately delete this Message from your system. Unauthorized
use or causing the disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this Message is strictly prohibited, may lead to legal consequences and is at the user's own risk. PT
Pamapersada Nusantara (“Company”) will not accept any liabilities for any claims whatsoever arising as a result of the use of this Message. Incoming and outgoing
communications using this electronic mail, within or beyond Indonesian jurisdiction, may be monitored by the Company, as permitted by laws. Any views or opinions
expressed herein are, unless otherwise stated, solely those of the author and should not be construed as the views, offers of acceptance of the Company or its affiliated
entity(-ies). The Company gives no warranty against any defects or virus that may be contained in this Message, nor will be liable to recover any damages and losses thereof.



